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<9 February 1952
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Dr. J. Robert Oppenheimer
Institute for Advanced Study
Princeton, Jew Jersey

Dear Dr. Oppenheimer:

I appreciated very auch your call to Dr. Claus.

You will be interested to know that Rand has agreed to
take on this study, and we are in the procese of negotiating vith
Masecachusetts Institute of Technology to establish an individual
study zroup for the same.

Of sours we will keer cn doing cur darnedest in the mean-

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

 

tine.

Sincerely yours,

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
Shields Warren, “. DB.
Director, Division of
Blology and Medicine
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